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POL00070854
Stephen Dilley
From: mandy.talbot
Sent: 05 April 2006 14:08 _________ ,
To: tony.r.utting GRO i; lan.herbert! GRO i Stephen Dilley; Tom Beezer

Subject: Casteleton/ hajaj/ bilkhu - Conference call

Tony please can you join me on Friday morning at 10.30 to participate in a conference call to discuss strategy and
the next moves on all the above cases.

Regards

Mandy Talbot

Litigation Team Leader
Company Secretary's Office
Legal Services
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This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named
recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication,

If you have received this in error, please contact the sender and then delete this email from your system,
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